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the President,or acting President,fourteen days notice of which must be
given in advance of such meetings.

With regard to the local "Commemoration Day" ceremenies,the matter
wag discussed in meeting,the Resclution calling for it on the 27th of May
rescinded,=and a new Resolution passed setting it definitely for 3.P.M. of
the afternoon of May 24th - the old date;and I am requested to express
the very sincere hope that you Sir,can see your way to keep that date for
us instead of Sunday June 3rd.

We very much regret the trouble we are giving you,in the change of
dates,which has also upset certain arrangements we had made,and as the time
at our disposal now,is very short,I should thank you very much for a reply
by retum.

I have the honour to be
Sir Arthur,
Faithfully




